GENERAL HEADQUARTERS |
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THZI ALLIED POWERS

- APO 500
AG 000,5 (24 Apr 47) IS-R 24 April 1947
(SCAPIN 1630)

MEMORANDUM FOR: IMPERIAL JAPANCSE GOVLRNMENT

THROUGH: Central Liaison Office, Tokyo

SUBJECT ¢ Clarification of Status of Former
Suspected War Criminal

1. The following named Japanese indicated below 1s
released from suspicion as a Suspected War Crimlnal, 1s
stricken from the Indictment of the Military Tribunal for
the Far Eist, and henceforth will be returned to his former

status,

NAME RANK
NAGANO, Osami Admiral

2., All property of above designated individual
controlled, impounded, or blocked under Memorandum for
the Imperial Japanese Government, file AG 386,7 (23 Apr 46)
CPC SCAPIN 897, subjects Controi, Imponnding and Blocking
of Property of Designated Irdividvals, from General
Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, 1S
hereby directed to be released from the provisions of said

Memorandum,

FOR THE SUPREME COIM:TANDER:

R ® I‘.‘I ® LEVY 9
Colonel, AGD,
Ad jutant General.




